MEMORANDUM

To: Planning and Development Committee

From: Chris White
Manager of Service Development

TheRide

Ann Arbor Transportation Authority
7

Re: Purchase of Service Agreements for 2010-
2012

Date:  April 21, 2009

IN 2008, the AATA Board directed staff to change the purchase of service agreements
(POSA) so that they were based on AATA’s fully-allocated cost by 2012.

The recently adopted fare increase will have a significant effect in increasing passenger
revenue and decreasing demand. Staff has prepared projections of the local cost of the
purchase of service agreements based on the new fares and using assumptions as detailed
in the following pages.

Based on discussion at the meeting of the Planning and Development Committee on
April 21, 2009, the following pages show the payments necessary to reach fully-allocated
costs by 2012 in equal cost increases over the next three years.

e The first following page shows the local payment for fixed-route service for
Ypsilanti, Ypsilanti Township, Pittsfield Township and Superior Township.

¢ The second following page shows the local payment for demand-responsive
service for the same entities.

e The third page shows the local payment for Eastern Michigan University. This is
calculated separately because they do not have fare revenue or federal revenue,
and do not purchase demand-response service.
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